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«\_K,unkel, Mark

From: Barry, Sarah

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:59 PM
To: Ludwig, Frederic; Kunkel, Mark
Subject: RE: LRB 2389/2

Thank youl

Sarah Barry

Senior Advisor

Office of Senator Nikiya Q. Harris Dodd
District 6, Wisconsin State Senate

PO Box 7882

Madison, WI 53708-7882

608.266.2500

http://harris.senate.wi.gov

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:57 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Barry, Sarah <Sarah.Barry@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: LRB 2389/2

Hi Mark,
Can we get a Senate companion of LRB 2389/2 for Sen. Harris Dodd’s office?

Thanks,
Fred

FRED LuDWIG

WISCONSIN STATE REPRESENTATIVE IMIANDELA BARNES
5 North, State Capitol

608.266.3756

fred.ludwig@legis.wi.gov




v_Kunke-l, Mark

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 5:00 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject: RE: LRB 2389/2

You bet. Thanks so much, Mark.

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 4:59 PM

To: Ludwig, Frederic <Fred.Ludwig@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: LRB 2389/2

Yes. I'll get that to Sen. Dodd’s office tomorrow. Is that okay?

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

FRED LubpwiG

WISCONSIN STATE REPRESENTATIVE MIANDELA BARNES
5 North, State Capitol

608.266.3756

fred.ludwig@legis.wi.gov




State of Wisconsin
2015 - 2016 LEGISLATURE

AN 2015 BILL

L eaen
AN ACT to repeal 38.08 (1) (a) 1g.;\;md to amend 38.08 (1) (a) 1. (intro.), 38.08
(1) (a) 1r., 38.08 (2m), 38.10 (1) (d) and 38.10 (2) (g) 2. of the statutes; relating

to: district board membership for the Milwaukee Area Technical College.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill changes the composition of the district board for the Milwaukee Area
Technical College, which, under current law, consists of the following nine members:
five employers, one school district administrator, one elected official, and two
additional members. Under current law, the district boards of all other technical
colleges consist of the following nine members: two employers, two employees, one
school district administrator, one elected official, and three additional members.
Under this bill, the composition of the district board of the Milwaukee Area Technical
College is the same as the other boards under current law.

The bill also adds three members to the appointment committee that appoints
members to the district board for the Milwaukee Area Technical College. Under
current law, the appointment committee consists of the county executive of
Milwaukee County and the chairpersons of the Milwaukee, Ozaukee, and
Washington County boards of supervisors. This bill adds the following three
members to the appointment committee: the mayor of the city of Milwaukee or his
or her designee; the president of the common council of the city of Milwaukee or his
or her designee; and the president of the board of school directors of the city of
Milwaukee or his or her designee. Under current law, three members of the
appointment committee constitute a quorum. TUnder the bill, four members
constitute a quorum.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 38.08 (1) (a) 1. (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.08 (1) (a) 1. (intro.) A district board shall administer the district and;-exeept

~ district, consisting of the following: /’;\ 4% &

SECTION 2. 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. of the statutes/is repealed. i S TS o
SECTION 3. 38.08 (1) (a) 1r. of the statutes is amended to read: ﬂ Q"E/ >

38.08 (1) (a) 1r. The board shall by rule define “employer” and “employee” for
the purpose of subd. 1. a. and b. Eeor purposes-ofsubd—1lga“employer’means-a

SECTION 4. 38.08 (2m) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.08 (2m) Any member of a district board serving as an elected official under
sub. (1) (a) 1. e. or-1g-—e- shall cease to be a member upon vacating his or her office
as an elected official.

SECTION 5. 38.10 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.10 (1) (d) Notwithstanding pars. (a) to (c), the county executive of
Milwaukee County and, the chairpersons of the Milwaukee, Ozaukee, and

Washington County boards of supervisors, the mayor of the city of Milwaukee or his

or her designee, the president of the common council of the city of Milwaukee or his
or her designee, and the president of the board of school directors in charge of the

public schools of the city of Milwaukee or his or her designee shall constitute the
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appointment committee for the district board governing the Milwaukee area
technical college.
SECTION 6. 38.10 (2) (g) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

38.10 (2) (g) 2. Three Four members shall constitute a quorum for the

appointment committee for the district board governing the Milwaukee area
technical college.

SECTION 7. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Notwithstanding section 38.08 (1) (a) 1. of the statutes, as affected by this
act, the members of the district board governing the Milwaukee area technical
college described in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1g. b., ¢., and d., 2013 stats., shall serve on
the district board until the expiration of their terms. Notwithstanding section 38.08
(1) (b) of the statutes, the members of the district board governing the Milwaukee
area technical college who are appointed to replace the members described in section
38.08 (1) (a) 1g. a., 2013 stats., shall have terms expiring as follows:

(a) One of the members described in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1. b. of the statutes
and one of the members described in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1. c. of the statutes shall
have terms expiring on June 30, 2017.

(b) One of the members described in section 88.08 (1) (a) 1. a. of the statutes
and one of the members described in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1. b. of the statutes shall
have terms expiring on June 30, 2018.

(c) One of the members described in section 38.08 (1) (a) 1. a. of the statutes
shall have a term expiring on June 30, 2019.

SEcTION 8. Effective dates. This act takes effect on July 1, 2016, or on the day

after publication, whichever is later, except as follows:
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(1) The treatment of sections 38.10 (1) (d) and (2) (g) 2. of the statutes and
SeEcTION 7 of this act take effect on the day after publication.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Barry, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:39 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB -3716/1

Please Jacket LRB -3716/1 for the SENATE.



